STATE OF MINNESOTA



NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT.

Shelly DePestel

18942 County Road 18 Lewiston, MN 55952 County of Winona Congressional District 1 TE . .

Because of the special trust and confidence I have in your integrity, judgment, and ability, I have President of the contact appointed and commissioned you to have and to hold the office of:

PUBLIC MEMBER

MINNESOTA RURAL FINANCE AUTHORITY

Effective: September 15, 2018 Term Expires: January 3, 2022

This appointment carries with it all rights, powers, duties, and emoluments granted by law and pertaining to this position until this appointment is superseded or annulled by me or other lawful authority or by any law of this State.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Great Seal of the State of Minnesota to be affixed at the Capitol in the City of Saint Paul, September 10, 2018.



Secretary of State

Replacing: Sarah Kern Magedanz

rart 1: rosition Sought

Agency Name: MN Rural Finance Authority

Position: Public Member

Part II: Applicant Information

Name: Shelly DePestel

Phone:

Mailing Address: 18942 Co Rd 18 Lewiston 55952

Email: daleyfarm2@live.com

County: Winona

Mn House District: 28A US House District: 1

Recommended by the Appointing Authority: True

Part III: Appending Documentation

Cover Letter and Resume

Type

File Type

Cover Letter application/pdf

Resume

application/vnd.openxmlformats-officedocument.wordprocessingml.document

Additional Documents (.doc, .docx, .pdf, .txt)

Туре

File Name

No additional documents found.

Part IV: Optional Statistical Information

Gender: Female Disability: No

Age: 51

Political Affiliation: No Answer Ethnicity: White or Caucasian

Hispanic, Latino or Spanish origin: No

Part V: Signature

Signature: Shelly DePestel Date: 7/9/2018 10:34:10 AM

RECEIVED

SEP 12 2018

President of the Senate

Shelly DePestel

18942 Co Rd 18 Lewiston MN 55952 | 507-261-7909 | daleyfarm2@live.com

7/9/2018

Minnesota Rural Finance Authority St Paul MN

Dear Minnesota Rural Finance Authority:

I am looking forward to perhaps joining the Rural Finance Authority. For the last twenty years working on our dairy farm, I have had many great experiences visiting with other farmers from around the state. I have also enjoyed working with organizations to promote and educate, in all different types agriculture across the state. From the timber industry, to swine, turkeys, and sugar beets, everyone has an opportunity to enhance their area of the state within their industry. Equally, small towns and cities need to remain robust for the future of the rural residents.

I believe this would be a unique opportunity to make improvements in rural areas that will ultimately benefit the entire state.

Sincerely,

Shelly DePestel

RECENTED

SEP 1 2 2018

President of the Senate

SHELLY DEPESTEL

18942 County Road 18 Lewiston MN 55952

EXPERIENCE

JANUARY 1998 - PRESENT
CFO PARTNER, DALEY FARM OF LEWISTON LLP

Accounting, managing staff and helping with day to day operations in all aspects of the dairy.

AUGUST 1989 - JANUARY 1998

ACCOUNTS RECIVABLE - LAB TECH, LEWISTON VETERINARY CLINIC

Billing and accounts receivable along with working in the lab were my primary responsibilities.

EDUCATION

MAY 2010
MARL CLASS V, SOUTHWEST STATE UNIVERSITY

JUNE 1988

COSMETOLOGIST, SOUTHEAST TECHNICAL COLLEGE

MAY 1985

GRADUATE, LEWISTON ALTURA HIGH SCHOOL

ACTIVITIES

- Minnesota Milk Producers Association 2010 Present Treasurer 4 years
 Vice President 2017 – Present Policy Committee 8 years
- Land O Lakes Unit 65 delegate 2017 present Master Focus Group
- Winona County Comprehensive Planning Committee
- PLAY group (Parents for Lewiston Altura Youth 4 years
- Fool's Five Road Race PR director
- Minnesota Farm Bureau member